
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
 1000 Commerce Drive

  Marquette, Michigan 49855
          Ph | 906.228.6220

Fx | 906.228.7337
www.marquettetownship.org

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2021 - 6:30 PM

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER
 

   

1. Call to order
A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call
   

2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 
Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment.

   

3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
   

4. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Work Session Minutes of October 14, 2021, and Regular Meeting 

Minutes of October 19, 2021.
B. Bills Payable in the amount of $91,898.15. Checks 161412 to 161451. Note any 

voided checks.
C. Received Committee and Other Reports

1. Sheriff's Department Activity Report - September 2021

2. University of Michigan's Center for Local, State, and Urban Policy (CLOSUP) 

D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

1. Marquette County 2040 Master Plan

2. MCSWMA Draft Minutes of 10-20-21

3. Marquette County Solid Waste Management Authority Board Packet 10-20-21

4. Roads Committee DRAFT Minutes of August 03, 2021
   

5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any)
   

6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
A. Library Report

B. Staff Introduction - Fire Department 

C. Presentation-Lake Superior Community Partnership Director Sarah Lucas

Page 1 of 99

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


D. Discuss Follow-up UPSET Statistics 
   

7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 
comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.)

   

8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
A. Consider 906 Adventure Team Pass-Through Funding Request of KBIC

B. Consider ordering upfitting equipment for 2022 Pickup truck.

C. Consider agreement for limited professional services from UPEA.

D. Consider Board and Committee Raises for FY 2022

E. Consider Resolution of Salary for the Township Supervisor for FY 2022.

F. Consider Resolution of Salary for the Township Clerk for FY 2022.

G. Consider Resolution of Salary for the Township Treasurer for FY 2022.

H. Consider Resolution of Salary for the Township Trustee for FY 2022.
   

9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
   

10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
   

11. Meeting Wrap-up
A. Announcements

B. Manager’s Report

C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any

D. Items for Future Agenda 

E. Board Member Comment 
   

12. Closed Session Pursuant to MCL 15.268 (b) “For strategy and negotiation sessions connected 
with the negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement if either negotiating party requests a closed 
hearing."

   

13. Adjournment
 

Next Scheduled Meeting Date is November 16, 2021 at 6:30PM.

Page 2 of 99



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2021 - 2:00 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Work Session to Order at 2:05PM.

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer 
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                     Lenny Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works
                                     Lois Stonehouse, Township Accountant/Assistant Clerk

Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 minutes each):

Reg Durant, 265 Bishop Woods Road, commented he was in support of the $10,000.00 donation to 
Upper Peninsula Substance Enforcement Team (UPSET), in the Proposed FY 2022 Budget.

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
Various Board Discussion about the $10,000.00 donation to UPSET, the consensus was to keep it at 
$10,000.00 for FY 2022 Budget.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Discuss FY2022 Budget - Wrap-Up
Board wrapped up FY 2022 Budget discussion.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):

Page 3 of 99



2

None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Board Member Comment 
None

Adjournment:

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 3:26PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 4 of 99



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2021 - 6:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 6:30PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Adeline Beauchaine, Deputy Clerk (non-voting)
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee

Members absent:        Randy Ritari, Clerk (excused) 
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Dan Shanahan, Township Fire Chief
                                    Lenny Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works

Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of October 5, 2021 and Budget Work Session Minutes of October 
7, 2021.

Page 5 of 99



2

Bills Payable in the amount of $166,165.98. Checks 161334 to 161411. Note any voided checks.

Received Committee and Other Reports

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority Board Meeting Packet of September 22, 2021.

Letter to the County Board of Apportionment in Regards to Marquette Township

Financial

September 2021 Financial Statement

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion –Trustee Markes
Second – Trustee LaRue                     
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Trustee Everson                     
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Staff Reports

Fire Department
Chief Shanahan, presented his report.

Page 6 of 99



3

Public Works
Superintendent Bodenus, presented his report.

Attorney Report
Attorney Zappa, presented his report.

Community Linkage :

Supervisor Durant, commented on articles from the Planning and Zoning Magazine in regards to the 
Dark Stores.

Trustee Everson, wanted to know who is responsible for putting addresses on buildings?

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Approve 2021-22 MTA Board-Approved Legislative Policy Platform

(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To approve the 2021-2022 MTA Board policy platform.
Motion – Trustee Winslow
Second – Trustee LaRue                     
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider Scheduling a Budget Work Session to approve the CIP Recommendations from the Planning 
Commission

Will put on the next agenda.

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board – Committee Updates

Planning Commission

Trustee Winslow - presented a brief report.

Page 7 of 99



4

Recreation Committee
No Report.

Events Committee
Trustee LaRue, next event is the Christmas Tree lighting on November 23 at the Westwood Mall parking 
lot.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
None

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, presented his written report, and mentioned some details from the DDA Meeting.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Deputy Clerk Beauchaine, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be 
done.

Items for Future Agenda 
Schedule Work Session for CIP Review.

Board Member Comment 
None

Closed Session:
MOTION:  To go into Closed Session Pursuant to MCL 15.268 (b) "For strategy and negotiation 
sessions connected with the negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement if either negotiating 
party requests a closed hearing."
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Absent                

Page 8 of 99



5

                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Aye            
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

The board went into Closed Session at 7:30PM.

The board returned to Open Session at 8:38PM.

MOTION:  To approve what was talked about in closed session in regards to the collective 
bargaining agreements.
Motion – Treasurer Johnson
Second – Trustee Winslow                     
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion –Trustee Winslow
Second – Trustee LaRue   
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 8:40PM.

_____________________________________ _______________________________
Adeline Beauchaine, Township Deputy Clerk  Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 9 of 99



Page 10 of 99



Page 11 of 99



Page 12 of 99



Page 13 of 99



Page 14 of 99



Page 15 of 99



Page 16 of 99



Page 17 of 99



Page 18 of 99



Page 19 of 99



-----Original Message-----
From: Debra Horner <dhorner@umich.edu> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 9:12 AM

To: Lyn Durant ldurant@marquettetownship.org

Subject: Local officials' assessments of ongoing COVID-19 impacts on their communities, a 
new report from the Spring 2021 Michigan Public Policy Survey (MPPS)

Dear Supervisor Durant,

Below is a new report from the University of Michigan's Center for Local, State, and Urban Policy 
(CLOSUP) which presents the views of Michigan local government leaders on the continuing impacts 
of the COVID-19 pandemic in Michigan through June 2021, including overall impacts on local 
communities, evaluations of governmental coordination and resource provision, and estimates of how 
long negative impacts from the pandemic will persist.  

In the Spring 2021 Michigan Public Policy Survey (MPPS), CLOSUP surveyed local government 
leaders like you from 1,364 Michigan jurisdictions (counties, cities, townships, and villages). 

***

Key Findings:

As of spring 2021, many local leaders continue to see significant and even crisis-level impacts from 
the pandemic, in particular on economic conditions in their communities (39%), on their residents’ 
welfare including food security, mental health, job security, etc. (34%), on local public health (31%), 
and on their communities overall (30%).
However, these percentages are down sharply from levels reported at the beginning of the 
pandemic in 2020. 

The state’s largest jurisdictions, and particularly counties, as well as jurisdiction in the Upper 
Peninsula are the most likely to report that their local communities still have significant or crisis-
level impacts from COVID-19.

Compared with last year, fewer local leaders report effective coordination between their 
jurisdiction and various units of their county government (51% now vs. 59% in 2020), units of the 
state government (30% now vs. 39% last year), or the Michigan Department of Health and Human 
Services specifically (36% now vs. 40% last year).
However, relatively few say such coordination is outright ineffective.

Meanwhile, one year into the pandemic, after numerous state and federal efforts to provide 
targeted aid to local governments, the majority of Michigan’s local leaders do not agree that they 

Page 20 of 99

mailto:ldurant@marquettetownship.org


have received the resources from the state or federal government that they need to respond to 
the crisis. Only 40% say they have received the necessary public health resources and 34% agree 
they have received the resources to meet their financial needs. 

Looking specifically at funding that may come to local jurisdictions through the American Rescue 
Act Plan (ARPA), local leaders most commonly say it is important to prioritize infrastructure 
investments or infrastructure debt repayment (for example, water, sewer, broadband, etc.), as well 
as local business and community investment. And while many local leaders believe ARPA funds will 
have long-term positive impacts on their own jurisdictions’ local fiscal health, many are concerned 
about the legislation’s negative impacts on state and federal government finances in the long term. 

Concerns about ongoing economic impacts are growing in 2021. Overall, 36% of local leaders expect 
negative economic impacts to last at least another full year, up from 27% who felt this way last 
year.

More detailed information is available in the report itself.

***

The CLOSUP website provides detailed tables of the data collected in all of the MPPS surveys, with 
the Spring 2021 data now available.  The data are broken down by jurisdiction type, population size, 
region of the state, and urban-rural categorization.  These easy-to-read tables allow quick analysis 
for a wide range of issues and can be found at: http://myumi.ch/1pbm9

CLOSUP is happy to answer any questions you may have and to help you interpret the data. We 
would also be able to produce customized data tables for different groupings of local governments, 
such as responses for all jurisdictions within a particular county.  Our goal is to help inform the 
policymaking process in Michigan at all levels.

The MPPS is conducted by CLOSUP in partnership with the Michigan Association of Counties, 
Michigan Municipal League, and Michigan Townships Association. The survey program is unique in the 
country as the only ongoing survey targeted at every unit of general purpose local government 
across an entire state.

For more information, contact MPPS staff by email at closup-mpps@umich.edu or by phone at 734-
647-4091. More information is also available on the CLOSUP website at: http://closup.umich.edu. 
Follow CLOSUP on Twitter @closup.

Page 21 of 99

http://myumi.ch/1pbm9
mailto:closup-mpps@umich.edu
http://closup.umich.edu/


Page 22 of 99



Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 20, 2021 

Draft Presented October 25, 2021 

Page 1 of 5 

 

MARQUETTE COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

Board Meeting Minutes 

Regular Meeting 

October 20, 2021 
 

DATE:   Wednesday, October 20, 2021 

PLACE:   Landfill Administration Complex 

   600 County Road NP 

   Marquette, MI  49855 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: In Person: Randall Yelle, Jorma Lankinen, Carr W. Baldwin, Dave 

Campana, Joe Minelli and Amy Manning (Alternate Board Member) 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Dennis Honch and Glenn Adams (Excused) 

  

EX OFFICIO: Brad Austin (in person) 

 

OTHERS:  In Person: William T. Nordeen, Attorney; Beth Bonanni, Recording 
Secretary; Amy Stakvel, MCSWMA; and John Anderson, MCSWMA; By 
Zoom: Lyn Durant, Marquette Township; John Ison, Republic Township; 
Gary Wommer, Negaunee Township; and Scott Cambensy, City of 
Marquette 

 
1. Call to Order:  R. Yelle called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.   

 

Pledge of Allegiance recited. 

 

2. Approval of Agenda:   J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the Agenda.  Joe Minelli 

supported.  Motion approved unanimously.   

 

3. Public Comment: None. 

 

4. Approval of Minutes: 

a. 9/15/21 - Regular Meeting – C. Baldwin made a motion to approve the Meeting 

Minutes.  J. Lankinen supported.  Motion approved unanimously. 

 

Page 23 of 99



Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 20, 2021 

Draft Presented October 25, 2021 

Page 2 of 5 

 
5.    Consent Agenda:   
  

a.   Statistics – September 2021  
b. Accounts Payable 

c. 2022 Holiday Schedule 

d. 2022 Board Meeting Schedule 

e. EGLE Compliance Inspection Report  

 

J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  C. Baldwin supported.  
Motion approved unanimously. 
 

6. Business:   

a. Banking –  J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the banking.  A. Manning 
supported.  Motion approved unanimously.    
b. Financials – C. Baldwin made a motion to approve financials.  J. Lankinen   
supported.  A. Manning noticed on the first page of financials, the number listed for 
Total Assets ($21,364,520.09) equals the same number shown for Total Liabilities & 
Equity ($21,364,520.09) and questioned if this was correct?  B. Austin said he would 
have to check with Chris Magnuson.  B. Austin further indicated that Chris 
Magnuson has been working on getting the audit ready with the CPA’s Anderson 
Tackman so they may have made some adjustments. Motion approved unanimously. 
c. Recycling Financials – J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the recycling 
financials.  A. Manning supported. C. Baldwin noted that it looks like MCSWMA is 
ahead of schedule on the projected revenue.  B. Austin replied that the Landfill is 
ahead on the projected revenue, markets are good, and demand continues to be 
strong.  A. Manning asked if the Landfill could expect any seasonal fluctuations of 
inbound tons?  B. Austin said he believes they could receive more tonnage in the 
Summertime with tourism and maybe around the holidays. Dave Campana had 
some questions about the figures on the report.  Discussion took place regarding the 
report.  Motion approved unanimously.   
d. Reimbursements – J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the reimbursements as 
presented.  A. Manning supported.  Motion approved unanimously. 
e. Wheel Loader Purchase – Director Presentation- B. Austin recommended the 
Board authorize the purchase of a 2021 Caterpillar Wheel Loader from Fabick CAT in 
the amount of $284,156.90.  The equipment will be utilized for multiple applications 
at the Landfill.  Funding will be allocated from the five-year capital plan.  Joe Minelli 
made a motion to approve the purchase of the 2021 Caterpillar Wheel Loader in the 
amount of $284,156.90 from Fabick CAT.  J. Lankinen supported.  Motion approved 
unanimously. 
f. Articulated Lift Purchase – Director Presentation- B. Austin requested the Board 
approve the purchase of a used 2009 Genie Articulated Lift from Midway Rental and 

Page 24 of 99



Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 20, 2021 

Draft Presented October 25, 2021 

Page 3 of 5 

 
 Sales in the amount of $28,500.00.  This machine will be utilized for inside and 
outside the facility structures for various maintenance and repair tasks.  Funding for 
the purchase will be allocated from the five-year capital fund.  J. Lankinen made a 
motion to approve the purchase of the 2009 Genie Articulated Lift from Midway 
Rental and Sales in the amount of $28,500.00.  Joe Minelli supported. Motion 
approved unanimously. 
 

7. Reports  

a. Director Report – B. Austin reported there were no recordable injuries and no 

grievances filed since the last board meeting.  There has been a significant amount 

of illness over the past few weeks with staff out.  A lot of the staff had to take time 

off because of family illnesses, child care, following school protocols, etc. but not 

necessarily for being sick themselves.  

The state will be requesting for proposals by the end of the year for recycling 

infrastructure grant funding.  

The grant reimbursement of $40,000 from the State of Michigan has been deposited 

into MCSWMA’s account and has been moved to the five-year capital fund.  The 

2019 Infrastructure Grant is now closed and the Landfill has been reimbursed.   

The Landfill has been collecting data since the leachate discharge season started.  At 

this point, MCSWMA has not failed any acute toxicity tests and has been 

implementing some of the blending strategies suggested by the consultant.  

There are 2 to 3 discharge events remaining in 2022.  The permit allows for 

discharge on the Carp so long as there is no ice.  So far, about 8.5 million gallons 

have been discharged.  Typically, 12-14,000 gallons are discharged but the water has 

been down quite a bit.   

The NPDES permit expires October, 2022.  The staff will begin working with the 

permit division after the first of the year on the new permit. It is expected there will 

be limits on PFOS.  C. Baldwin and B. Austin discuss PFOS issues. 

The 5-year Landfill/Solid Waste license renewal is in December, 2022.  Work on the 

license renewal will commence around January 1st. 

Inbound recycling volume continues to be a mix of 50/50 of in-county and out-of-

county materials.   

Commodity markets continue to be strong.  A lot of factors influence the 

commodities market, such as gas prices. 

 

Page 25 of 99



Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 20, 2021 

Draft Presented October 25, 2021 

Page 4 of 5 

 

A. Manning asked if a subtotal for labor could be listed on the Recycling Financials 

Analysis report?  B. Austin said it could be included. 

The Delta County Recycling Agreement is going to be presented to the Delta County 

Board of Commissioners next week. 

B. Austin stated he was in Alger County yesterday meeting with the State, County 

and Township officials, and business owners about procurement of Alger County’s 

materials to the MRF. 

A tour of the MCSWMA’s facility was conducted today with approximately 20 NMU 

students in attendance. 

There were approximately 1,800 searches conducted on the recycle906.com 

website this past month.  There has been an average of 500 searches per month. 

Scrap tire events are paused for 2022. 

Effective January 1, 2022, the scale hours will be from 6:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 

The MCTA meeting will be hosted at the facility on October 27, 2021.  Josh Wales of 

MCSWMA will conduct tours of the facility that day. 

B. Austin stated he will be attending the Michigan Recycling Coalition meeting on 

October 28-29, 2021. 

J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the Director’s Report.  C. Baldwin supported.  

Motion approved unanimously. 

b. Attorney Report – B. Nordeen reported he has been working on the Collective 

Bargaining Agreement. The subcommittee presented a proposal to the Union and 

AFSCME returned a counter-proposal.  The agreement has been narrowed down to 

five remaining issues.  The CBA expires December 31st.   

 

B. Nordeen stated he has been working on the Mineral Extraction Permit with 

Marquette Township.  Marquette Township utilizes a two hearing system.  The first 

hearing was held with the Planning Commission on October 13th.  The next hearing 

will be a public hearing, and it will be held on November 10th. 

 

Lastly, B. Nordeen said he is trying to get glass reuse back on track.  A couple of 

years ago, MCSWMA teamed with MTU on glass repurposing and they were trying 

to get the legislators on board.  COVID hit and it has been at a standstill. 

 

B. Nordeen stated there is no current litigation involving MCSWMA.  

Page 26 of 99



Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 20, 2021 

Draft Presented October 25, 2021 

Page 5 of 5 

 

8. Trustee Comments – C. Baldwin commented that since all of the coal plants are being 

shutdown it has affected concrete.  C. Baldwin suggested that maybe glass could be 

used instead of fly ash for concrete?   

9. Public Comment:  None. 

10.  Adjournment.  R. Yelle adjourned the meeting at 4:41 p.m. 

 

 

_____________________________                  _____________________________ 

Randall L. Yelle, Chairperson     Dennis Honch,  Secretary 

Page 27 of 99



Page 28 of 99



Page 29 of 99



Page 30 of 99



Page 31 of 99



Page 32 of 99



Page 33 of 99



Page 34 of 99



Page 35 of 99



Page 36 of 99



Page 37 of 99



Page 38 of 99



Page 39 of 99



Page 40 of 99



From: Sholander, Timothy (MSP) <sholandert@michigan.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 11:09 AM
To: Lyn Durant <ldurant@marquettetownship.org>
Subject: RE: Follow-up

Lyn,

Unfortunately, I do not have the ability to gather those types of statistics in such a short period of 
time.  To get those statistics I would have to gather information form Marquette County, the state police 
and any other entity that provided law enforcement services is a specific area.  Even if I did gather those 
statistics, they could be interpreted in many different ways when identifying narcotics trend.   I have 
attached our 2019 and 2020 annual reports that you can share with your fellow board members, but 
they only have statistic by county.

Here is an example why statistics involving narcotics are difficult to interpret and apply to a specific 
area.

Example.  A drug dealer lives in Ishpeming, travels to Marquette Twp to sell narcotics in the Walmart 
and also stops at hotel to sell more drugs.  Then the dealer travels back to their residence in 
Ishpeming.  UPSET detectives have conducted surveillance during the transactions and based on the 
information believe the majority of the drugs are kept at the house in Ishpeming.  A search warrant is 
conducted for the residence in Ishpeming and two people are arrested.  

In this scenario the crimes were committed in Marquette Twp, but the statistics will show where the 
arrest occurred and the search warrant took place, which is in Ishpeming.  This is common with all of my 
narcotics cases.  
If this case involved a crime such as Breaking & Entering or even Criminal Sexual Conduct, the statistics 
would show where the violation occurred and where the suspect was arrested, but it is not always the 
case with narcotics cases.  

Even our arrests number vary significantly each year.

Example.  UPSET identifies a dealer in 2019 that is selling heroin.  However, we might not make any 
arrests until 2022 due to the nature of a large-scale distribution organization.  The federal prosecutor 
would want to be involved and this would mean a delay in making arrests. This means several arrests 
from a 2019 investigation did not happen until 2022.  Someone could interpret that we had a larger 
heroin issue in 2022 if you looked at arrests, but you should probably look at what type of narcotics 
seized instead of arrests during that time frame.  Even when you look at narcotics seized it will not tell 
the full story of the distribution area, which is what your board might want to see.   

One last thing to consider is what type of return on investment are you getting.  In 2020, Marquette 
County had the highest number of narcotics cases investigated by UPSET. If we did not have an 
undercover narcotics team that had a significant number of detectives in the Marquette area what other 
crimes would increase?  I believe narcotics dealers and sales would increase, addiction rates would 
increase, EMS calls would increase, and breaking and entering, domestic assaults, and other crimes 
against persons/property would increase.   In 2015, I was told the thefts from Walmart in Houghton, 
Michigan were over $200,000 a year and police were constantly investigating thefts from that 

Page 41 of 99

mailto:sholandert@michigan.gov
mailto:ldurant@marquettetownship.org


location.  In fall of 2016 I created a 4 man narcotics team in that area  and was informed the thefts 
number were nearly cut in half.

Also, if UPSET was no longer around our meth lab response would no longer occur and one meth lab 
removal from a private contractor would likely cost $5,000 to $10,000 alone.  

Lastly, I think a $5,000 to $10,000 contribution is minimal when it compares to the real costs that is 
associated with investigating, arresting and prosecuting even one drug dealers.  There are counties and 
township agencies in the lower peninsula that try to start their own drug teams and the costs are 
significant for such a specialized service.   

I hope this gives the board enough justification to contribute a fair amount.

Thank you,

Tim      

D/Lt. Timothy L. Sholander
Michigan State Police
Eighth District Headquarters
Upper Peninsula Substance Enforcement Team (UPSET)
Office # 906-228-1002
Fax# 906-228-0756

Page 42 of 99



Mon 10/18/2021 11:17 AM

Sholander, Timothy (MSP) sholandert@michigan.gov

ARTICLE

Lyn,

I just noticed this article came out and it notes a few points I was trying to make about statistics.  I 
actually used to work on this narcotics team before I came to UPSET.

Undercover narcotics work uncountable, police say
Julie Riddle, The Alpena News
10.18.21

Narcotics traffickers increasingly import a lethal drug into Northeast Michigan, police say.

A Huron Undercover Narcotics Team investigation led to the arrest last week of Ray Rowe, 18, of Alpena, 
who police caught carrying 100 grams of fentanyl, a drug often added to other drugs to increase their 
potency.

Rowe carried the drugs compressed into a block roughly the size of a suet cake. Police have not seen 
such packaging for the drug locally, HUNT Commander D/Lt. Stuart Sharp told the HUNT board on 
Friday.

Such packaging, common in larger cities, showing up in Alpena means the drug is coming north in larger 
amounts — a deadly prospect when fentanyl equal to two grains of salt can kill, Sharp said.

Such arrests comprise only a portion of HUNT’s work, however.

Sharp described recent HUNT activity assisting other agencies, including surveillance of multiple 
suspects and searches of dozens of acres of woods related to the disappearance of Alpena teenager 
Brynn Bills.

Police found Bills’ body buried behind an Alpena Township home last month.

The team recently helped Iosco County police track and find a man wanted for 21 counts of sexual 
assault and found and preserved shell casings after a shooting in Montmorency County, Sharp said.

A recent effort by the HUNT board to count such agency assists may prove impossible because such 
numerical tracking falls flat in comparison to the work actually conducted by the team, Alcona County 
Prosecutor Thomas Weichel said

HUNT’s very presence reduces crime, Alpena Police Department Joel Jett said.

“The bad guys know they’re out there,” Jett said. “They don’t know where they are or what they’re doing, 
but they know the HUNT team is looking about. You can’t capture that impact in a number.”

Recently, HUNT assistance led to the Alcona County arrest of an Alpena resident who has endangered 
residents in multiple counties, board members said.

The man, now, “is looking at an extensive stay downstate” in prison, Weichel said.

Arrest and drug seizure numbers, while easier to quantify than agency assists, fail to show where drug 
trade actually happens, noted advisory panel member Carolyn Brummund, Alcona County commissioner.

“Criminals don’t know where the county line is,” Brummund said.

Page 43 of 99

mailto:sholandert@michigan.gov


People hoping to sell drugs may gravitate to Alpena, leading to higher arrest counts in Alpena County 
than elsewhere in Northeast Michigan. Those sellers pass through and sometimes trade in the outlying 
counties, however, Brummund said.

“To think an arrest in Alpena doesn’t, down the road, affect Montmorency County is silly, quite frankly,” 
Montmorency County Sheriff Chad Brown told the board via speakerphone. “They’re all connected.”

HUNT has helped his county with search and rescue efforts, a jail escape, tracking sexual offenders, and 
more, Brown said.

Recently, a drug-related tip to the Presque Isle County Sheriff’s Office netted three arrests and the 
seizure of drugs within two hours because of prompt assistance from HUNT members, Presque Isle 
County Sheriff Joe Brewbaker said.

Detective 1st Lt. Kip Belcher of the Michigan State Police-7th District, who oversees multiple narcotics 
task forces in the state, lauded HUNT for its quick response to the counties it covers.

HUNT, “by leaps and bounds,” provides more agency assists, more quickly than any other task force, 
Belcher said.

“When they get the phone call, they go,” Belcher said. “I don’t know how you capture that.”

https://www.thealpenanews.com/news/local-news/2021/10/undercover-narcotics-work-uncountable-
police-say/

D/Lt. Timothy L. Sholander
Michigan State Police
Eighth District Headquarters
Upper Peninsula Substance Enforcement Team (UPSET)
Office # 906-228-1002
Fax# 906-228-0756

Page 44 of 99

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://www.thealpenanews.com/news/local-news/2021/10/undercover-narcotics-work-uncountable-police-say/&data=04%7C01%7Csholandert@michigan.gov%7C5308061420b74ab1074008d9923fa529%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637701624462797244%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0=%7C1000&sdata=bOkiTqaVmjFZgfLBtVhjbUVcoQlNs9Ghzogha0OEFIc=&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://www.thealpenanews.com/news/local-news/2021/10/undercover-narcotics-work-uncountable-police-say/&data=04%7C01%7Csholandert@michigan.gov%7C5308061420b74ab1074008d9923fa529%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637701624462797244%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0=%7C1000&sdata=bOkiTqaVmjFZgfLBtVhjbUVcoQlNs9Ghzogha0OEFIc=&reserved=0


UPPER
PENINSULA
SUBSTANCE 
ENFORCEMENT
TEAM

2019 Annual Report

Page 45 of 99



TABLE OF CONTENTS
2019 Annual Report

• Participating Agencies
• Board of Directors
• Significant Activity
• Complaints by County
• Arrests by County
• Arrest Counts by County
• Narcotics Seized in Units
• Narcotics Seized in Grams
• Forfeiture
• Expenses
• Municipal Contributions
• Private Contributions
• Other Income

Page 46 of 99



PARTICIPATING 
AGENCIES
2019 Annual Report

• Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and 
Explosives

• Bureau of Indian Affairs
• Delta County Sheriff Department
• Drug Enforcement Administration
• Escanaba Public Safety Department
• Houghton City Police Department
• Houghton County Sheriff Department
• Marquette City Police Department
• Marquette County Sheriff Department
• Menominee City Police Department
• Michigan National Guard 
• Michigan State Police
• U.S. Customs and Border Patrol
• U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
• U.S. Homeland Security Investigations

Page 47 of 99



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2019 Annual Report

BOARD OFFICERS:
• Chairperson:  Chief Brett Botbyl
     Menominee City Police Department
• Vice Chairperson:  Chief John Donnelly
     Houghton City Police Department
• Treasurer:  Sherry Godfrey
     Delta County
• Secretary:  Director Robert Lamarche
     Escanaba Public Safety Department

BOARD VOTING MEMBERS:
• Captain John Halpin, Michigan State Police
• D/F/Lt. Robert Pernaski, Michigan State Police
• Chief Blake Rieboldt, Marquette City Police Department
• Undersheriff Phil Griebel, Delta County Sheriff Department
• Sheriff Mark Valesano, Iron County Sheriff Department
• Sheriff Greg Zyburt, Marquette County Sheriff Department
• Matt Wiese, Marquette County Prosecutor
• Brett Gardner, Delta County Prosecutor
• Undersheriff Kevin Coppo, Houghton County Sheriff Department
• Chief Steve Snowaert, Ishpeming City Police Department

Page 48 of 99



SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY
2019 Annual Report

UPSET WEST

• Detectives made two separate controlled buys in the Baraga area 
and through surveillance of the suspects going to another 
residence, identified a separate primary supplier.  A search warrant 
was conducted on the primary supplier’s residence and detectives 
recovered a small amount of meth, $2580 cash and a cell phone.  
During a search of serial numbers of the money seized, detectives 
identified pre-recorded buy money that was related to 3 additional 
investigations including one in Houghton, MI.  The primary supplier 
was indicted on federal charges and two more people are pending 
federal charges.  

• Detectives made two separate controlled buys of cocaine from a 
suspect in Laurium, MI.  Each purchase was for 3.5 grams.  During 
the second buy the suspect was seen meeting with another known 
drug dealer in Mohawk, MI.  Surveillance of the second suspect 
showed him coming from a residence in Mohawk before the buy 
and then returning back to the residence after the buy.  A search 
warrant was conducted at a residence in Laurium and also in 
Mohawk.  Seized in the search was 4.5 oz. of cocaine and $7,000 
cash.  Three suspects were arrested, two were sentenced to jail 
time and one was sent to prison for 2-4 years.

• Detectives identified a drug dealer selling numerous drugs from a 
residence in Zeba, MI.  Over the course of 4 months, detectives 
purchased meth, cocaine, suboxone and dialudid from the suspect.  
A search warrant was executed at the residence and an additional 
10 grams of meth was recovered along with suboxone strips.  The 
suspect indicted on federal charges and is pending sentencing.

• Detectives had developed information through interviews and 
surveillance that a suspect was selling meth in the local area and 
going downstate to re-supply.  Detectives made a controlled buy for 
two grams of meth from the suspect in Hancock, MI.  Through 
surveillance and intelligence gathering, detectives determined that 
the suspect was enroute to DeWitt, MI to buy 8 oz. of meth.  The 
suspect was stopped in Munising, MI and during the search of the 
vehicle, 8 oz. of meth and $471 cash.  The suspect along with two 
other people have been indicted on federal charges with several 
other people pending indictments.  Page 49 of 99



SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY
2019 Annual Report

UPSET

In 2018, UPSET detectives received information related to an ex con, 
habitual drug offender, who was trafficking narcotics in the central & western 
upper peninsula.  Multiple police agencies were also investigating the same 
suspect.  The suspect was known to detectives to travel throughout Michigan 
and as far away as Oklahoma to obtain narcotics.  He would utilize numerous 
young, "at risk," females to accompany him on his drug runs.   The females 
would assist the suspect in concealing and selling the drugs.  Utilizing vehicle 
trackers, cell phone pings, plate readers, and other investigative techniques, 
detectives surveilled the suspect and monitored his travels.  Detectives had 
multiple contacts with the suspect before they were eventually able to further 
the investigation.
 
On February 12, 2019 detectives utilized a confidential informant to purchase 
24 grams of crystal meth from the suspect.  The deal took place in Dickinson 
County.  
 
On March 8, 2019 detectives utilized a confidential informant to purchase 10 
grams of heroin from the suspect.  This deal also took place in Dickinson 
County.  A traffic stop was initiated on as he left the scene.  Recovered from 
the suspect was $4,158 cash ($2,400 of UPSET buy funds).  He was 
arrested and lodged at the Dickinson County Jail.  Following the arrest, 
detectives served two search warrants related to the ongoing investigation.  
One in Dickinson County and one in Iron County.  Recovered from the 
residences were use amounts of narcotics, drug paraphernalia, and 
additional evidence of drug trafficking.
 
The total / cumulative amount (multiple police agency investigations) of drug 
weight involving this suspect is as follows:
 
METH = 2,227 GRAMS
 
HEROIN = 223 GRAMS
 
COCAINE = 21 GRAMS
 
The suspect has been indicted by the U.S. Attorney's office and is awaiting 
sentencing in Federal Court.  

Page 50 of 99



SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY
2019 Annual Report

UPSET

On February 26, 2019 detectives assigned to UPSET utilized a 
confidential informant to purchase 5 grams of crystal meth from a 
female suspect in the City of Manistique.  Detectives received 
information & knew from past intelligence that the supplier of the 
meth was a male suspect, habitual drug offender.  Detectives 
maintained surveillance during the controlled purchase.  After the 
informant left the female suspect’s apartment, the male suspect 
arrived at the home (to pick up his proceeds).  When the male 
suspect left, MSP Troopers conducted a traffic stop near a local 
gas station.  The suspect ran inside and locked the bathroom door.  
Troopers were able to quickly make contact with him and arrested 
him without incident.  A search of the suspect revealed $3,858.00, 
including $500 UPSET buy funds, as well as a large amount of 
prescription pills, drug paraphernalia, heroin, and crystal 
methamphetamine that was packaged in a manner consistent for 
sales and delivery.  
 
The male suspect received 15 - 40 years in prison. 
 

Page 51 of 99



COMPLAINTS BY 
COUNTY

2019 Annual Report

0 50 100 150

Alger
Baraga

Chippewa
Delta

Dickinson
Gogebic

Houghton
Iron

Keweenaw
Luce

Mackinac
Marquette

Menominee
Ontonagon
Schoolcraft

17
21

54
96

14
4

58
21

3
31

18
137

48
5
3

*532 Total Complaints

*UPSET East had a complaint in Lewanee County 
and Otsego County

Page 52 of 99



ARRESTS BY COUNTY
2019 Annual Report

0 20 40 60 80

Alger
Baraga

Chippewa
Delta

Dickinson
Gogebic

Houghton
Iron

Keweenaw
Luce

Mackinac
Marquette

Menominee
Ontonagon
Schoolcraft

Other

17
21

55
96

4
4

29
30

0
13
12

51
42

0
3
1

297 Total Arrested Persons

Page 53 of 99



ARREST COUNTS BY 
COUNTY

2019 Annual Report

0 50 100 150

Alger
Baraga

Chippewa
Delta

Dickinson
Gogebic

Houghton
Iron

Keweenaw
Luce

Mackinac
Marquette

Menominee
Ontonagon
Schoolcraft

Other

33
21

56
127

6
11

61
50

0
48

26
103

82
0
3
1

515 Total Arrest Counts

Page 54 of 99



NARCOTICS SEIZED IN 
UNITS

2019 Annual Report

0 100 200 300 400 500 600

Alprazolam (Xanax, Reclam, Xan…
Amphetamine (Adderall, Dexedrin…

Barbiturates
Benzodiazepine
Buprenorphine

Clonazepam (Klonopin, Rivotril)
Cocaine

Codeine (Tylenol 3, 4 Etc.)
Crystal Methamphetamine

Diazepam (Valium)
Ecstasy (MDMA, MDA, MDEA,…

Hydrocodone (Include…
Hydromorphone (Dilaudid)

LSD
Marijuana

Methadone
Methamphetamine

Methaylphenidate (Ritalin)
Morphine

Oxcodon (Percocet, Percodan,…
Oxycodone

Tramadol/Ultram
Unknown

311
129
121

15
466

84
2

515
13
3.5

109
104

8
26
1
4
10

112
53
33
3

164
22

Other Drug – 1116.5
Other Narcotic – 628
Other Stimulants – 
1236.5

Page 55 of 99



NARCOTICS SEIZED IN 
GRAMS

2019 Annual Report

0 200 400 600 800 1000

Amphetamine (Adderall,…

Cocaine

Crack Cocaine

Crystal Methamphetamine

Ecstasy (MDMA, MDA,…

Fentanyl (Include Alfenta…

Heroin

*Marijuana

Methamphetamine

Phencyclidine (PCP,…

Psilocybin

Other Drug

Other Hallucinogens

Unknown

2

178.15

8.05

542.5

803.6

11.9

55.26

938.2
621.16

1.15

110

16.3

1.25

268.9

*461 Marijuana Plants 
Seized

Page 56 of 99



FORFEITURE
2019 Annual Report

$42,629.08

$11,700

$3,000

Net Forfeiture Income Deposited:  
$35,296.02

Cash
Conveyance
Property

Page 57 of 99



EXPENSES
2019 Annual Report

• Audit $4,530.00
• Communications

$12,968.59
• Controlled Buy Funds $74,394.92
• Equipment $40,083.00
• Forfeiture $2673.39
• Insurance $1,345.00
• Lease $9,000.00
• Office Expense $20,252.75
• Personnel $25,269.55
• Pole Building $2,386.74
• Training $4,745.56
• Travel $398.25
• Utilities $849.04
• Vehicles $53,017.10

TOTAL EXPENSES:  $251,913.89*
*Total Expenses also includes UPSET East and UPSET West controlled buy funds, training, and 

office expenses.

Page 58 of 99



MUNICIPAL 
CONTRIBUTIONS

2019 Annual Report

• Forsyth Township - $10,000
• City of Ishpeming - $10,000
• Bates Township - $500
• Duncan Township - $100
• Watersmeet Township - $500
• Mansfield Township - $250
• Gourley Township - $300
• Maple Ridge Township - $500
• Au Train Township - $1,500
• City of Manistique - $1,500
• Iron County - $10,000
• Doyle Township - $630

Page 59 of 99



PRIVATE 
CONTRIBUTIONS

2019 Annual Report

• Hannahville 2% Grant - $40,000
• R.W. Fernstrum and Co. - $500
• Resolute Forest Products - $3,000
• Lac Vieux - $10,000
• U.P. Association of Realtors - $100

• People’s State Bank - $350
• Vandlandschoots Fishery -$250
• Hiawatha Telephone - $250
• Putvin Health Market - $250
• Anonymous - $176
• Robert Steinhoff - $100

Law Enforcement 
Memorial Contributions

Page 60 of 99



OTHER INCOME
2019 Annual Report

• Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and 
Explosives

$7,000
• Drug Enforcement Administration

$10,000
• U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

$5,000
• Restitution

$4,535.98
• State of Michigan*

$5,000 *Utilized for UPSET East Controlled Buy Funds
• State of Michigan*

$22,879 *Reimbursement for equipment purchase

Page 61 of 99



Page 62 of 99



•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

2020 Annual Report

Page 63 of 99



•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

2020 Annual Report

Page 64 of 99



•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

2020 Annual Report

Page 65 of 99



2020 Annual Report

Page 66 of 99



2020 Annual Report

Page 67 of 99



2020 Annual Report

Page 68 of 99



2020 Annual Report

Page 69 of 99



2020 Annual Report

Page 70 of 99



2020 Annual Report

Page 71 of 99



2020 Annual Report

Page 72 of 99



2020 Annual Report

Page 73 of 99



2020 Annual Report

Page 74 of 99



2020 Annual Report

Page 75 of 99



2020 Annual Report

Page 76 of 99



2020 Annual Report

Page 77 of 99



2020 Annual Report

Page 78 of 99



2020 Annual Report

Page 79 of 99



2020 Annual Report

Page 80 of 99



2020 Annual Report

Page 81 of 99



•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

2020 Annual Report

Page 82 of 99



• Bates Township $500

• $1,500

• City of Stephenson $100

• Forsyth Township $10,000

• Tilden Township $1,000

• Ishpeming Township $1,000

• City of Caspian $2,000

• Hancock Township $500

• Michigamme Township $500

• City of Ishpeming $10,000

• Marquette Township $1,000

• Manistique Township $1,000

• Ely Township $500

• Gourley Township $300

• Chocolay Township $5,000

• Spurr Township $276

• Au Train Township $1,500

• Humboldt Township $500

• Watersmeet Township $500

• Munising Township $2,000

• Tilden Township $5,000

• City of Manistique $1,500

• Arvon Township $1,000

• City of Gladstone $4,973

• Franklin Township $50

• Covington Township $1,000

• Humboldt Township $500

• Doyle Township $630

• Ely Township $100

• City of Caspian $2,000

• County of Iron $10,000

• City of Stephenson $100

• Gourley Township $300
2020 Annual Report

Page 83 of 99



•

•

•

•

•

•

2020 Annual Report

Page 84 of 99



•

•

•

•

•
•

•
•

2020 Annual Report

Page 85 of 99



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: November 2, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.A. 
Proposal: Consider 906 Adventure Team Pass-

Through Funding Request of KBIC 
Presented by: Manager Kangas 

Background:
From time to time, organizations have requested the Township to be a pass-through 
agency for 2% money from local tribal agencies. 

Attachments: 1. 906 AT funding request

Cost: $ None

Budget Account: N/A 

Recommended motion:
To agree to be a pass-through agency for 2% money from the KBIC for the 906 
Adventure Team. 

Page 86 of 99

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 87 of 99



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: November 2, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.B. 
Proposal: Consider ordering upfitting equipment for 

2022 Pickup truck. 
Presented by: Chief Shanahan 

Background:
The FD would like to order and have installed all necessary upfitting equipment for our 
2022 Silverado through El-Com Systems of Marquette.  ElCom is the only local upfitter. 
The radio and emergency lights on our current pickup are obsolete.  This is budgeted for 
in 2021. 

Attachments: None 

Cost: $ 11,744.43 

Budget Account: 206.903.970.340 

Recommended motion:
Approve for the FD to order all necessary upfitting equipment through Elcom Systems 
Marquette for the 2022 Silverado Pick Up truck. 

Page 88 of 99

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: November 2, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.C. 
Proposal: Consider the agreement for the provision of 

limited professional services from UPEA for 
the NPS stormwater culvert replacement. 

Presented by: Leonard Bodenus, Superintendent of Public 
Works 

Background:
As part of our upcoming NPS culvert replacement project, it is proposed to have UPEA 
perform various engineering and management activities as stated in the initial NPS grant 
application. Fees for this project will be paid by in kind services, matches and 
reimbursements from our awarded 2021 EGLE NPS grant. 

Attachments: 1. A_E Services Contract_Mqt Twn NPS Grant

Cost: $ Time and materials not to exceed $92,800

Budget Account: Stormwater: 555-558.000-801.000 (To be reimbursed by 
NPS grant) 

Recommended motion:
Approve the presented UPEA agreement for the provision of limited professional 
services for T&M with a not to exceed price of $92,800 and authorize the Township 
Supervisor to sign, pending legal review. 

Page 89 of 99

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


 

424 South Pine Street   Ishpeming, MI  49849 

906-485-1011 • 877-834-3827 • Fax: 906-485-1013 
 
 

 Page 1 of 2 UPE-100 
Rev. 9/14 

Offices also in: 
Houghton 

Iron Mountain 
Marinette  

Sault Ste Marie 

 
U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc. 

 
www.UPEA.com 

 

 
AN AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF LIMITED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
 
Client:     Marquette Township    Date:    10/12/2021    
 
     1000 Commerce Drive   Project No:    M203   
 
     Marquette, MI 49855  
 
Firm:      U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc.                  
 
Project Name/Location:   NPS Stormwater Culvert Replacement   

Scope/Intent and Extent of Services:   Perform as needed engineering services as directed and 

approved by Owner for the completion of the NPS Stormwater Culvert Removal and Replacement 

Project   

Fee Arrangement:   Time and Materials Not to Exceed $92,800    

Retainer Amount:   $0      

Special Conditions:   See attached Grant Agreement for Scope of Work    

 
 
 TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
The Firm shall perform the services outlined in this Agreement for the stated fee arrangement. 
 
ACCESS TO SITE: 
Unless otherwise stated, the Firm will have access to the site for activities necessary for the performance of the 
services.  The Firm will take precautions to minimize damage due to these activities, but have not included in the fee 
the cost of restoration of any resulting damage. 
 
FEE: 
The total fee shall not be exceeded without written approval of the Client.  Where the fee arrangement is to be on an 
hourly basis, the rates shall be those that prevail at the time services are rendered. 
 

Page 90 of 99



Page 2 of 2 

BILLINGS/PAYMENTS: 
Invoices for the Firm's services shall be submitted, at the Firm's option, either upon completion of such services or on 
a monthly basis.  Invoices shall be payable within 30 days after the invoice date.  If the invoice is not paid within 30 
days, the Firm may, without waiving any claim or right against the Client, and without liability whatsoever to the Client, 
terminate the performance of the service.  Retainers shall be credited on the final invoice. 
 
LATE PAYMENTS: 
Accounts unpaid 30 days after the invoice date will be subject to a monthly service charge of 1.5% on the unpaid 
balance (18% true annual rate).  In the event any portion or all of an account remains unpaid 90 days after billing, the 
Client shall pay all costs of collection, including reasonable attorney's fees. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION: 
The Client shall indemnify and hold harmless the Firm and all of its personnel from any and all claims, damages, losses 
and expenses (including reasonable attorney's fees) arising out of or resulting from their performance of the services, 
provided that any such claim, damage, loss or expense is caused in whole or in part by the negligent act, omission, 
and/or strict liability of the Client, anyone directly or indirectly employed by the Client (except the Firm), or anyone for 
whose acts any of them may be liable.  The Firm shall have the right to rely on information furnished by the Client. 
 
RISK ALLOCATION: 
In recognition of the relative risks, rewards and benefits of the project to both the Client and the Firm, the risks have 
been allocated such that the Client agrees that, to the fullest extent permitted by law, the Firm's total liability to the 
Client for any and all injuries, claims, losses, expenses, damages or claim expenses arising out of this Agreement from 
any cause or causes, shall not exceed our fee.  Such causes include, but are not limited to, the Firm's negligence, 
errors, omissions, strict liability, breach of contract or breach of warranty. 
 
TERMINATION OF SERVICES: 
This Agreement may be terminated by the Client or the Firm should the other fail to perform its obligations hereunder.  
In the event of termination, the Client shall pay the Firm for all services rendered to the date of termination, all 
reimbursable expenses and reimbursable termination expenses. 
 
OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS: 
All documents produced by the Firm under this Agreement shall remain the property of the Firm and may not be used 
by the Client for any other endeavor without the written consent of the Firm. 
 
APPLICABLE LAWS: 
Unless otherwise specified, the Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Michigan. 
 
 
Offered By: U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc. Accepted By: Marquette Township 
 
 
     
(signature)                                   (date)  (signature)                                           (date)  
 
 
Jeff West, Principal  Jon Kangas, Township Manager    
(printed name/title)  (printed name/title) 
 
 

 Continuation Sheet(s) attached (         pages) 
      

 
 

Page 91 of 99



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: November 2, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.D. 
Proposal: Consider Board and Committee Raises for 

FY 2022. 
Presented by: Clerk Ritari/Supervisor Durant/Manager 

Kangas 

Background:
In Year 2020, the Township Board felt that rather than increasing salaries every few 
years with large increases, they would rather take a modest 2.5% increase every year, 
unless changed by future boards. 

Attachments: 1. Board Raises FY2022

Cost: $ 1,056 For FY2022.

Budget Account: General Fund 

Recommended motion:
Approve increase to the Township Board, Planning Commission, Board of Review, and 
ZBA Salaries by 2.5% for FY2022. 

Page 92 of 99

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


1

Randy Ritari

From: Randy Ritari
Sent: Sunday, September 12, 2021 12:46 PM
To: Jon Kangas; Lyn Durant
Subject: FW: Board Commission Increases 2.5%

 
 

From: Lois Stonehouse  
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2021 10:51 AM 
To: Randy Ritari <rritari@marquettetownship.org> 
Subject: Board Commission Increases 2.5% 
 
 
Clerk                                                Current $13,525              Proposed $13,863 
 
Supervisor                                     Current $14,565              Proposed $14,929 
 
Treasurer                                       Current $9,884                Proposed $10,131 
 
Board                                              Current $3,954                Proposed $4,053 
 
Plan Comm Member                    Current $37                      Proposed $38 
Plan Comm Secretary                   Current $42                      Proposed $43 
Plan Comm Chair                           Current $58                      Proposed $60     
 
Board of Review (1/2 day)           Current $42                      Proposed $43 
 
ZBA Chair                                        Current $58                      Proposed $60 
ZBA Member                                  Current $37                      Proposed $38     

Page 93 of 99



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: November 2, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.E. 
Proposal: Consider Resolution of Salary for the 

Township Supervisor for FY 2022. 
Presented by: Township Manager/Township Supervisor 

Background:
In Year 2020, the Township Board felt that rather than increasing salaries every few 
years with large increases, they would rather take a modest 2.5% increase every year, 
unless changed by future boards. 

Attachments: 1. 2022 Officer Resolution of Salary - Supervisor

Cost: $ 14,929.00

Budget Account: General Fund 

Recommended motion:
Approve the Resolution for the Supervisor's Salary for FY 2022. 

Page 94 of 99

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

RESOLUTION FOR OFFICERS' SALARIES

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Marquette Charter Township, Marquette 

County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall on the 2nd day of November, 2021 at 6:30 

p.m.

PRESENT: Supervisor Durant, Clerk Ritari, Treasurer Johnson, Trustee LaRue, 
Trustee Winslow, Trustee Markes, Trustee Everson

ABSENT:

SUPERVISOR'S SALARY

__________________ moved, seconded by _____________, that the salary for the office 
of Supervisor shall be set in the amount of $14,929.00 for the Fiscal Year 2022, which 
begins January 1st, 2022, and each year thereafter until subsequently adjusted.

ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE:

YEAS:  

NAYS:

ABSENT: 

STATE OF MICHIGAN  )
)  ss.

COUNTY OF MARQUETTE )

Randy J. Ritari, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter 

Township of Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that 

the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township 

Board of said Township at a regular meeting held on the 2nd day of November, 2021. 

Township Clerk – Randy J. Ritari 

Page 95 of 99

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: November 2, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.F. 
Proposal: Consider Resolution of Salary for the 

Township Clerk. 
Presented by: Township Manager/Township Clerk 

Background:
In Year 2020, the Township Board felt that rather than increasing salaries every few 
years with large increases, they would rather take a modest 2.5% increase every year, 
unless changed by future boards.

Attachments: 1. 2022 Officer Resolution of Salary - Clerk

Cost: $ 13,863.00

Budget Account: General Fund 

Recommended motion:
Approve the Resolution of Salary for the Township Clerk for FY 2022. 

Page 96 of 99

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

RESOLUTION FOR OFFICERS' SALARIES

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Marquette Charter Township, Marquette 

County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall on the 2nd day of November, 2021 at 6:30 

p.m.

PRESENT: Supervisor Durant, Clerk Ritari, Treasurer Johnson, Trustee LaRue, 
Trustee Winslow, Trustee Markes, Trustee Everson

ABSENT:

CLERK’S SALARY

____________________moved, seconded by ________________, that the salary for the 
office of Clerk shall be set in the amount of $13,863.00 for the Fiscal Year 2022, which 
begins January 1st, 2022, and each year thereafter until subsequently adjusted.

ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE:

YEAS:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 

STATE OF MICHIGAN  )
)  ss.

COUNTY OF MARQUETTE )

Randy J. Ritari, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter 

Township of Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that 

the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township 

Board of said Township at a regular meeting held on the 2nd day of November, 2021. 

Township Clerk – Randy J. Ritari 

Page 97 of 99

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

RESOLUTION FOR OFFICERS' SALARIES

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Marquette Charter Township, Marquette 

County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall on the 2nd day of November, 2021 at 6:30 

p.m.

PRESENT: Supervisor Durant, Clerk Ritari, Treasurer Johnson, Trustee LaRue, 
Trustee Winslow, Trustee Markes, Trustee Everson

ABSENT:

TREASURER’S SALARY

________________moved, seconded by _______________, that the salary for the office 
of Treasurer shall be set in the amount of $10,131.00 for the Fiscal Year 2022, which 
begins January 1st, 2022, and each year thereafter until subsequently adjusted.

ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE:

YEAS:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 

STATE OF MICHIGAN  )
)  ss.

COUNTY OF MARQUETTE )

Randy J. Ritari, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter 

Township of Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that 

the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township 

Board of said Township at a regular meeting held on the 2nd day of November, 2021. 

Township Clerk – Randy J. Ritari 

Page 98 of 99

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

RESOLUTION FOR OFFICERS' SALARIES

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Marquette Charter Township, Marquette 

County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall on the 2nd day of November, 2021 at 6:30 

p.m.

PRESENT: Supervisor Durant, Clerk Ritari, Treasurer Johnson, Trustee LaRue, 
Trustee Winslow, Trustee Markes, Trustee Everson

ABSENT:

TRUSTEE’S SALARY

_______________moved, seconded by _______________, that the salary for the office 
of Trustee shall be set in the amount of $4,053.00 for the Fiscal Year 2022, which begins 
January 1st, 2022, and each year thereafter until subsequently adjusted.

ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE:

YEAS:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 

STATE OF MICHIGAN  )
)  ss.

COUNTY OF MARQUETTE )

Randy J. Ritari, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter 

Township of Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that 

the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township 

Board of said Township at a regular meeting held on the 2nd day of November, 2021. 

Township Clerk – Randy J. Ritari 

Page 99 of 99

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp

	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Work Session Minutes of October 14, 20
	101421 Draft Board Minutes
	101921 Draft Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable
	11-2-2021

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	1. Sheriff's Department Activity Report - September 2
	Sheriff Sept

	2. University of Michigan's Center for Local, State, 
	Closeup 10-27-21


	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. Marquette County 2040 Master Plan
	Planning Document - Marquette County

	2. MCSWMA Draft Minutes of 10-20-21
	MCSWMA draft minutes 10-20-21

	3. Marquette County Solid Waste Management Authority 
	MCSWMA Board Packet - 10-20-21

	4. Roads Committee DRAFT Minutes of August 03, 2021
	Roads Draft Minutes of 080321



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Library Report
	B. Staff Introduction - Fire Department
	C. Presentation-Lake Superior Community Partnership D
	D. Discuss Follow-up UPSET Statistics
	11-2-21 Lt Sholander emails
	UPSET 2019 annual report
	UPSEt 2020 Annual Report


	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider 906 Adventure Team Pass-Through Funding R
	Consider 906 Adventure Team Pass-Through Funding 
	906 AT funding request

	B. Consider ordering upfitting equipment for 2022 Pic
	Board Action Item

	C. Consider agreement for limited professional servic
	Board Action Item
	A_E Services Contract_Mqt Twn NPS Grant

	D. Consider Board and Committee Raises for FY 2022
	Board Action Item
	Board Raises FY2022

	E. Consider Resolution of Salary for the Township Sup
	Board Action Item
	2022 Officer Resolution of Salary - Supervisor

	F. Consider Resolution of Salary for the Township Cle
	Board Action Item
	2022 Officer Resolution of Salary - Clerk

	G. Consider Resolution of Salary for the Township Tre
	2022 Officer Resolution of Salary - Treasurer

	H. Consider Resolution of Salary for the Township Tru
	2022 Officer Resolution of Salary - Trustee


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Closed Session
	13. Adjournment

